Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: | Josefa Velasquez <jvelasquez@thecity.nyc>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:04 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Out of office Re: JCOPE -- & Gov. Cuomo's corrupting of state governance, involving

the state budget & pay raises, mandating his removal from office with his co-
conspirators: Lt. Gov Hochul, AG James, Comptroller DiNapoli & NY's 213 state
legisiators

Hi there!
Thank you for your note. | am out of the office with limited access to email and will return on Monday, March 29.

If this is time sensitive, please reach out to Jere Hester or Alyssa Katz (Jere@thecity.nyc, AKatz@thecity.nyc)

Cheers,
Josefa

*Josefa Velasquez™

*Senior Reporter, THE CITY <https://thecity.nyc/>* *Cell/ Signal:* 516-509-1641
*Twitter*: @J)__Velasquez <http://twitter.com/J__velasquez>



